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Malcolm Tempest Ltd 
High Parks 
Newton le Willows 
Bedale 
DL8 1TP 
 

Your ref:  

Our ref: NYM/2019/0263/CVC 

Date: 03 June 2019 

 
Dear Mr Tempest 
 
Verification check of condition 11 of planning approval NYM/2015/0197/FL at Ryefield, 
Hackness Road, Scalby,  
 
I refer to the details submitted in relation to the above verification check which was registered 
on 18 April 2019.  
 
I would advise you that having consulted with the Local Highway Authority I can confirm that 
sufficient information has been received to discharge condition 11 of the above planning 
approval.  However, the Highway Authority has advised that further assessment of these 
proposals may be required to ensure compliance with highway legislation.  
 
I trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don’t 
hesitate to contact Hilary Saunders (Planning Team Leader) at the above address.   
 
Yours Sincerely  

    
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning    
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